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From: Jones David M[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DJ] 

Sent: Wed 17/11/2010 11:56:38 AM (UTC) 

To: Marilyn Benjamin 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
Subject: RE: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Jarnail, 

Thank you for sending this update. I am very pleased that the Fujitsu team were able to be of assistance. 

David M Jones, Head of Legal 
UK Private Sector Division 
FUJITSU 
Viob 

 
GRO 

-------I 
E-maila GRO 

From: Marilyn Benjamin  GRO

Sent: 22 October 2010 14:44 
To: Jones David M 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Jenkins Gareth GI; Prenovost Jean-Philippe 
Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Dear Mr Jones, 

After a lengthy trial at Guildford Crown Court the above named was found Guilty of theft. This case turned from a 
relatively straightforward general deficiency case to an unprecedented attack on the Horizon system. We were beset 
with unparallel degree of disclosure requests by the Defence. Through the hard work of everyone and through the 
considerable expertise of Gareth Jenkins of Fujitsu we were able to destroy to the criminal standard of proof (beyond 
all reasonable doubt) every single suggestion made by the Defence. 

I also wish to thank you, Gareth Jenkins and Penny Thomas for all the help you have given me. 

Thanks again. 

Jarnail Singh 
Senior Lawyer 
Criminal Law Division 

Tel No. GRO 
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